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MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Township of Melancthon Council 

From: Guy Giorno 
Integrity Commissioner 

Date: June 1, 2022  

Re: Transparency Report on Cost of Code of Conduct Inquiry: File 2022-02-CC 
 

Total cost to Municipality of the Code of Conduct inquiry, not including HST, was as follows: 

File 2022-02-CC 
Wallace v. Mercer 
2022 ONMIC 11 

  

Feb.-Apr. 2022 (previously invoiced) 24.2 hrs. @ $100 $2420 

May 2022 (to be invoiced) 20.0 hrs. @ $100 $2000 

 44.2 hours $4420 

 Expense: Service of summons:  $290.75 (excluding HST) 

Total: $4710.75 (excluding HST) 


